Corinne Prindle

From: Maggie Mallea
Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 5:02 PM
To: Corinne Prindle
Subject: FW: IDL Docket No. CC-2017-OGR-01-002

From: Randy Kauffman

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 9:09 AM

To: Michael Christian <mchristian@mch-lawyer.com>
Cc: Maggie Mallea <maggie@rischpisca.com>
Subject: Re: IDL Docket No. CC-2017-OGR-01-002

Mr. Christian,

Thank you for your email regarding documents. Idaho code 47-332(4) does not require us to sign a nondisclosure
agreement (NDA) in order to receive this information. Therefore, we will not sign your NDA.

We are copying Jason Risch’s assistant with this email so he is informed of our communication.
Thanks,

Randy and Thana Kauffman

Sent from my iPhone

On May 29, 2018, at 10:17 AM, Michael Christian <mchristian@mch-lawyer.com> wrote:

Mr. and Mrs. Kauffman —

I have a substantial volume of documents from AM Idaho available for your review pursuant to your
request under Idaho Code 47-332(4). Please let me know when you are available to come to our offices
to review them. They include:

e Monthly ARM purchaser statements

e Monthly llocation statements

e Analysis for related wells

¢ Measurement statements for related wells
e Field Schematic

e Daily production records

¢ Field measurements for well tests

This is essentially the same categories of records that were produced to IDL’s consultant when it
performed a similar review for wells in which the state owns a royalty interest. Because many of the
records (as produced by third parties to AM) include information for all of AM’s producing wells, not just
those which are the subject of the review, IDL’s consultant entered into a nondisclosure agreement
(NDA) to product the AM’s proprietary information. | have modified the NDA for use in your review. It
is attached. Please sign and return it, and | will have a representative of AM sign it and provide you with
a fully signed copy.



The records being produced by AM are in digital form. | can have a laptop available for your use to
review them from a thumb drive. Please let me know if you would rather review paper copies, so that |
can have my assistant print them.

1 am copying Jason Risch’s assistant with this email so he is informed of our communication.
Please give me a call or email me if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Michael Christian

Marcus, Christian, Hardee & Davies LLP
737 N. 7th St.

Boise, ID 83702

(208) 342-3563

(208) 342-2170 (fax)
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